
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Anatoliy Melnichuk <-
Sent: March 29, 2020 9:42 AM
To: Elaine Kunda
Cc: Michele Romanow; Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC)
Subject: Re: n95 Masks

Yes I have an order coming in this week.

On Sun, Mar 29, 2020 at 9:35 AM Elaine Kunda <elaine@disnMtion-ventures.com> wrote:
Hi guys,

Just checking in to see if you've gotten anywhere with the procurement of these masks?

Best,
Elaine

From: Michele Romanow <-
Sent: March 23, 2020 9:15 PM
To: Elaine Kunda <elaine@disruption-ventures.com>
Cc: - <-
<doveiot.Parmar@canada.ca>
Subject: Re: n95 Masks

>; doveiot.parmar@canada.ca

Hi Dove,
Great to meet. We can talk tonight if you need because this situation is changing quickly.

Please reach Anatoliy at -

Thanks Elaine for connecting us and sorry it's under these circumstances.

On Mon, Mar 23, 2020 at 9:11 PM Elaine Kunda <elaine@disnMtion-ventures.com> wrote:
Dove,

Thank you so much for your quick response.

Please meet Michele Romanow and Anatoliy Melnichuk who have more specific information that you are
looking for.

Anatoliy and Michele, Dove works with Minister Anand's office and is ready to make this happen!

To confirm, they are KN95 Medical Grade masks.

I will submit on the website now.

Please keep me in the loop and let me know if there's anything else I can do.
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I'll be in touch on the other things.

Drinks when this is behind usl l

Elaine

Best,
Michele

Michele Romanow
LinkedIn I Insta I Twitter I My Story I Podcast

Read how Clearbanc will invest over $1 B in 2019

Anatoliy Melnichuk
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